



THE REGIONAL MUNICIPALITY OF HALTON

P.O. BOX 7000
1151 BRONTE ROAD
OAKVILLE, ONTARIO L6J 6E1
416/827-2151

PLANNING AND
DEVELOPMENT
DEPARTMENT

85 06 19

Dear Sir/Madam:

Re: Halton Landfill Environmental Assessment/Final Stage 2C Reports, Submissions Report and Comparison of Changes Report/Notice of Public Solid Waste Management Committee Meetings, File: 3708.437

1. Stage 2C Final Reports

As indicated to you in my letter of April 25, 1985, I have enclosed the Landfill Environmental Assessment Final Stage 2C Reports, Submissions Reports and Comparison of Changes Report for your review. The set of reports enclosed includes:

1. Transportation Assessment (Giffels Associates Ltd.)
2. Biophysical Assessment (Bird and Hale Limited)
3. Economic Assessment (C.N. Watson Associates Ltd.)
4. Agricultural Assessment (Ecological Services for Planning Limited)
5. Social Impact Assessment (Myra Schiff Consultants Limited)
6. Air Quality Assessment (Senes Consultants Limited)
7. Hydrogeological/Hydrologic Assessment and Conceptual Design (Hydrology Consultants Limited)
- 7A. Hydrogeological/Hydrologic Assessment and Conceptual Design Appendices (Hydrology Consultants Limited)
8. Archaeological Assessment (Museum of Indian Archaeology)
9. Noise Assessment (Barman, Coulter, Swallow Associates Limited)
10. Visual Assessment (Landplan Collaborative Limited)
11. Heritage Features Assessment (Landplan Collaborative Limited)
12. Land Use and Planning Assessment (Walker Wright Young Associates Limited)

In addition, the following reports are also enclosed:

1. Evaluation and Summary Report (Walker Wright Young Associates Limited)
2. Submissions Report (Walker Wright Young Associates Limited)
3. Comparison of Draft and Final Phase 2 Stage 2C Reports

BURLINGTON
639-4540

HALTON HILLS
ACTON
853-0501

HALTON HILLS
GEORGETOWN
878-8113

MILTON
878-8113

OAKVILLE
827-2151